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Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 8:43 pm
To: 3watersreform
Subject: Three Waters Reform response

This email is from an external sender. Be careful when opening any links or attachments. If you are unsure, please contact IT for 
assistance. 

 

The following response has been received. 

Name 
Kathryn Bennie 

Address 
Pier St, Jackson Bay 

 
 

 
 

Please select one of the following responses 
Option 2 - Council should opt OUT 

Please tell us why you think Council should opt IN 
Please tell us why you think Council should opt OUT 

I’m concerned we won’t have a strong democratic say in the way three waters services are provided 
I want our three waters services to be managed, built and operated locally, by people who understand 
our area 
I’m worried our water rates will end up funding upgrades in other areas 
I don’t think it will improve efficiencies 
I think we should hold off on any decisions and consider this alongside the wider future for Local 
Government Review and Resource Management Act (RMA) reform 
Other 

Please comment on why you chose Option 3 (Undecided) 
 

Other - please state 
 

Other - Please state 
"If it ain't broke don't fix it" as my late grandfather would say. If this goes ahead it will be a total 
disaster, the track record of our govt has shown over and over again they have little or no business sense 
so it would be doomed before it got off the start line. I want Westland DC to steer well clear of this 
disaster in the making. 
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Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 6:57 pm
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
Adam cowan 

Address 
9 opuka place Haast 

 
 

Phone number 
03 7500768 

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
 

 



1

Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 7:24 pm
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
Robyn Hoglund 

Address 
20 Pauareka Road  
Haast  
7886 

 
 

 
 

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
This is rushed, put forward while the entire country is distracted by covid, financial pressures and 
emotional and personal pressures.  
The payment offered is pitiful and embarrassing compared to the assets worth.  
I want my rates spent in this district.  
I’m concerned in the future our precious water will be sold off shore, and while I’m on this topic, I’ve 
always felt Westland could be one of the wealthiest districts in this country through selling our resource. 
Why have we not done this?  
I’m concerned if this is pushed through, in the future there could be restrictions and charges on 
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collecting rain water.  
Just NO. 
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Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Sunday, 5 September 2021 4:27 pm
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
Kevin Stevenson 

Address 
135 Hall Street 

 
 

 
 

Option 1 - Opt-in 
Please tell us why you chose this option 
Other - please state 

 
Option 2 - Opt out 

I think the Council should opt-out of the Government’s proposed Three Waters Reform. 
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
 

Option 3 - Undecided 
Comments 
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Emma Rae

From: westland@pattern.co.nz
Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2021 2:36 pm
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
Loraine Haworth 

Address 
14 Sanctuary Place 

 
 

Phone number 
 

Option 1 - Opt-in 
Please tell us why you chose this option 
Other - please state 

 
Option 2 - Opt out 
Please tell us why you chose this option 
Other - Please state 

 
Option 3 - Undecided 

Want to know how this three waters will affect those of us who are not on mains supply. 

 




